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APPLICATION 
CONTRACTOR’S POLLUTION LIABILITY 
PROJECT-SPECIFIC  

Instructions: 
• Please type or print clearly, answering all questions completely.
• The application must be completed, date and signed by an authorized representative of the Applicant.
• In addition to the completed application, please provide the following supporting information:

o Formal Request for Proposal, Request for Quote, Invitation to Tender, Executed Contract or other document(s) detailing the
Scope of Work and Insurance Requirements.

o Details or copies of the Applicant’s Environmental Management Plans and Loss Prevention Measures.
o Copies of Environmental Reports including Phase I, II or III Environmental Site Assessments, Environmental Impact

Assessments, Remedial Action Plans or any other available environmental reports.
o Copies of the Applicant’s recent and valued Commercial General Liability and Contractor’s Pollution Liability 5 year loss runs.

Applicant Information 
1. Name:
2. Mailing Address:

City: Province: Postal Code: 
Website:

3. How long has the Applicant been in business?

Project Information 
4. Project Name:

Project Location:
Project Description:

5. Project Start Date: Project Completion Date: 

6. Owner:
Project/Construction Manager:
General Contractor:

Coverage Requested 
7. Insurance Requested:  Wrap-Up – OCIP  Wrap-Up – CCIP 

 Applicant’s Specific Trade/Scope 

8. Policy Form Requested:  Claims-Made  Occurrence 

8. Limits of Liability Requested:
 $1,000,000 / $1,000,0000  $2,000,000 / $2,000,0000  $3,000,000 / $3,000,0000 
 $4,000,000 / $4,000,0000  $5,000,000 / $5,000,0000  Other   

9. Deductible Requested:
 $5,000  $10,000  $15,000 
 $25,000  Other 

10. Completed Operations / Extended Reporting Period Requested:
 12 Months  $24 Months  36 Months 
 Not Requested  Other 

Additional Information 
11. Are subcontractors hired under written contract?  Yes  No 

 Yes  No If “Yes”, are subcontractors required to carry Pollution Liability insurance? 
If “Yes”, what is the minimum Pollution Liability limits required? 
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12. Please list the Applicant’s three (3) largest projects (current or complete) during the last thirty-six (36) months.
Name Location Project Costs Services Provided 

Estimated Project Value 
13. Total Estimated Project Value: $ 

14. Operation and Cost Breakdown
Contracting Operations Estimated Costs % Subcontracted 
Abatement / Remediation Activities 

Asbestos - Residential 
Asbestos - Non-Residential 
Mould - Residential 
Mould - Non-Residential 
Other (Specify) - Residential 
Other (Specify) - Non-Residential 

Carpentry / Framing 
Demolition / Dismantling 
Dredging Activities 
Drilling 

Environmental Activities 
Oil & Gas 
Water 

Electrical 
General Construction & Management 

Environmental Activities 
Non-Environmental Activities 

Groundwater & Soil Activities 
Cleanup 
In-situ Treatment 
Sampling 

Hauling (Specify) 
HVAC / Mechanical (including Duct Cleaning) 

Residential 
Non-Residential 

Industrial Cleaning (including Septic / Sewer) 
Landfill Construction / Expansion / Capping 
Landscaping - Non-Spraying Activities 
Landscaping - Spraying Activities 
Liner Installation 
Logging 
Marine Construction or Other Marine Activities 
Masonry & Concrete 
Painting & Coating 
PCB Handling 
Pipeline Construction 
Plumbing 
Railroad Construction 
Residential Home Construction 
Restoration Contracting 
Roofing 
Soil Excavation / Grading 
Storage Tank Installation / Removal / Maintenance 

Aboveground Storage Tanks 
Underground Storage Tanks 

Street & Road Construction 
Other Contracting Activities (Specify) 



Markel Canada 
200 Wellington Street West, Suite 400 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5V 3C7 

Offices: Montreal, Toronto, Vancouver 
CPL Project Application (2112) 

Page 3 

Previous Claims Experience 
If the Applicant answers “Yes” to any of the following questions, please provide additional details including a description of the situation, 
claim, or circumstance within the section provided or as an addendum to this application.  

15. In the last five (5) years, has the Applicant had or caused any reportable spills of regulated substances,
hazardous waste or any other pollutants, as defined by applicable environmental statutes or regulations?

 Yes  No 

16. Have any pollution claims previously been made against the Applicant or reported under any other policies?  Yes  No 

17. Is the Applicant aware of any fact, circumstances or situation which could reasonably be expected to result
in a claim being made against it or any other person or entity for whom coverage is being sought?

 Yes  No 

Comment Section: 

Declaration 

The undersigned hereby acknowledges the truth of the statements contained herein. 

I authorize you to collect, use and disclose personal information as permitted by law, in connection with your commercial insurance policy or 
a renewal, extension or variation thereof, for the purposes necessary to assess the risk, investigate and settle claims, and detect and 
prevent fraud, such as credit information, and claims history.  

For the purposes of the Insurance Companies Act (Canada), this document was issued in the course of Lloyd’s Underwriters’ insurance 
business in Canada.  

Signature of Applicant (authorized representative) Date 

Name of Applicant (please print) Applicant’s Title (please print) 
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